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Dibble, Dickson

From:  Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 9:00 AM

To: Richard Robinson

Cec: Bowman, Sandy; Harry Smith (hsmith@coj.net); Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: AIRS ID# 0310524-003-AG, Florida Custom Marble Inc, 4566 St. Augustlne Rd, Jacksonville, FL
32207

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

' Richard Robinson
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 3/24/2009 9:00 AM

‘/-Iarry Smith (hsmith@coj.net)
Holtom, Jonathan Delivered: 3/24/2009 9:00 AM
Richard,

On 3/23/09 the above facility under your jurisdiction was issued the subject item Cast Polymer Operations Air
General Permit AIRS ID#.

Since this facility is previously permitted under 1D# 0310524-002-A0 the Air General permit rule (Rule 62-210.310
(2)(b)1., F.A.C.) state that “Any existing, individual air operation permit(s) authorizing operation of the
facility must be surrendered by the owner or operator, effective upon the first day of use of the air general
permit.”.

According to Jonathan Holtom, there is an air operation permit surrender protocol to be followed in cases such as
this, so this e-mail is just an FYI just to make you aware of the subject item facility’s migration from the AO to the
AG permit.

Have a great day!
Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1I

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

"CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or-from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
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